Immaculate Conception Catholic Church



Sunday, June 11 7:00 AM 9:00 AM (High Mass with Incense) 11:30 AM

Monday, June 12 8:00 AM Private 931 5th Avenue North Sartell, MN 56377 (320) 251-3461 immaculateconceptioncmri.org

Rev. Fr. Niño Molina: (320) 266-4914 <u>frnmolina13@gmail.com</u> Rev. Fr. Adam Craig: (810) 404-3205 <u>fr.adamcraig@gmail.com</u>

Sunday Announcements: June 11, 2023 Second Sunday after Pentecost

Second Sunday after Pentecost RIP Poor Souls (*Lisa Lehnen*)

Pro Populo For Personal Intentions

St. John of San Facundo RIP Peter Doll (*Marlene Doll*) RIP Earl & Alvina Mader (*Cheryl Schwieters*)

(NO MASS in Sartell this Tuesday and Wednesday)

Thursday, June 15 8:00 AM *Private*

Friday, June 16

Saturday, June 17

Sunday, June 18

8:00 AM

8:00 AM

7:00 AM

9:00 AM

11:00 AM

Feria In Thanksgiving for Blessings (Wertish) For Christine Thorn (Brenda Thorn)

Sacred Heart of Jesus RIP Poor Souls (*Wertish*)

BVM Saturday RIP Gerald Rewolinski (*Lori Sschroepfer*)

Third Sunday after Pentecost For Priest's Intention Pro Populo For all the fathers of our parish

<u>Confessions</u>: 30 minutes before Friday, Saturday, & Sunday Mass, and after Saturday Mass.



"God loves each of us as if there were only one of us." – St. Augustine

"How good and pleasant it is to dwell in the Heart of Jesus! Who is there who does not love a heart so wounded? Who can refuse a return of love to a Heart so loving?" – St. Bernard



The Twelve Promises of the Sacred Heart of Jesus to St. Margaret Mary

- 1. I will give them all the graces necessary for their state of life.
- 2. I will establish peace in their families.
- 3. I will console them in all their troubles.
- 4. They shall find in My Heart an assured refuge during life and especially at the hour of their death.
- 5. I will pour abundant blessings on all their undertakings.
- 6. Sinners shall find in My Heart the source of an infinite ocean of mercy.
- 7. Lukewarm souls shall become fervent.
- 8. Fervent souls shall speedily rise to great perfection.
- 9. I will bless the homes where an image of My Heart shall be exposed and honored.
- 10. I will give to devotees of My Heart the power of touching the most hardened hearts.
- 11. Those who propagate this devotion shall have their names written in My Heart, never to be effaced.

12. The all-powerful love of My Heart will grant to all those who shall receive Communion on the First Friday of nine consecutive months the grace of final repentance; they shall not die under my displeasure, nor without receiving their Sacraments; My Heart shall be their

assured refuge at that last hour.

Welcome To Newcomers!

We gladly welcome visitors and newcomers. At the same time, we respectfully remind them that to receive Our Lord in Holy Communion, one must be:

• A baptized Catholic, free from any mortal sin committed since one's last confession,

- Fasting for three hours from any food and alcoholic drink and one hour from any other drink except water.
- (Unless you have been attending the traditional Latin Mass exclusively, you should refrain from receiving Holy Communion until you have had an opportunity to meet with one of the priests.)

If this is the first time you have attended the Traditional Latin Mass, you may have noticed that our parishioners do not dress casually in church. Before the changes in the Church, Catholic parishes had standards for modest and appropriate attire, which are important both for the edification of others and out of respect for the house of God. Please observe these standards of dress for attendance at church:

- Women and girls must cover their heads. If you do not have a hat or veil, you may borrow a veil from the vestibule. You should also wear dresses or skirts that cover the knees when standing or sitting. Pants, shorts, sleeveless, tight or low-cut clothing are not permitted.
- Men and boys should wear a dress shirt and dress pants. Jeans, shorts, and casual attire are not appropriate for attendance at Mass.

We are happy to see new faces at Immaculate Conception Church, and we look forward to seeing you again!

- **<u>CORPUS CHRISTI</u>** high Mass with incense and procession will be today at the 9:00 Mass.
- <u>CONGRATULATIONS</u> to Mr. and Mrs. Brandon and Katelynn Roelike, who were joined in holy matrimony!
- <u>CONGRATULATIONS</u> to Kenny and Rose Larkey on the birth of their baby boy, Michael Jerome, born on June 7 and weighing 5 pounds, 7 ounces!



- <u>CHRISTIAN MODESTY</u>: Remember Our Lady's warning about immodest fashions. We should always be careful to give a good example by our modesty in dress and demeanor, no matter how hot the weather. Ladies and girls must be especially careful that their tops are not low cut, and should never approach the communion rail unless properly covered. Also, clothing should not be too tight, and skirts must cover the knees when sitting and standing.
- **PASTORAL LETTER ON MODESTY** by Bp. Pivarunas is available for free, and a PDF is also available online on the bulletin tab. It is recommended for all ladies and girls (and also for husbands and fathers) to read or review it.
- <u>SUMMER CATECHISM</u> will be Monday through Friday, June 19 23, from after the 8:00 AM Mass until noon. There will be classes for children age 5 and older, as well as classes by Bishop Pivarunas for high school and adults.
- <u>EVENING CLASSES</u>: In addition to the daily morning classes, the bishop will have a class for adults and teens at 7:00 PM on Tuesday and Thursday, June 20 & 22, for those who cannot come in the mornings.
- <u>PLEASE SIGN-UP</u> children in grade school on the sheet in the vestibule by <u>today</u>.
- <u>MASS INTENTIONS</u> which have been sent to be offered elsewhere have been posted in the vestibule.
- <u>HANDICAPPED CONFESSIONS</u>: If anyone is handicapped and would like to arrange a time to go to confession inside the library, please do not hesitate to ask one of the priests.
- **DOORS ARE UNLOCKED** one hour before the earliest Mass, for those who like to come early to pray. During the day when no services or activities are going on, the doors are kept locked. If you would like to come during the day to make a visit to the Blessed Sacrament (no later than 7 PM), please contact Father **ahead of time** to make sure that he will be around to let you in. Someone is usually at church, but it is safer to check before going out of your way.
- <u>VISITING</u>: Please feel free to visit with other parishioners after Mass. When there are no catechism classes going on (between the first and second Masses during the school year), you may visit in the parish hall, and of course outside. Please remember that the vestibule is part of the church during services, so do not visit in the vestibule **or** hallway during the next Mass, or when the rosary before the next Mass has begun. Thank you for your consideration of others who are praying in church!
- <u>CAUTION</u>: When standing in the vestibule, please make sure no one is standing too close to the St. Philomena shrine candles so that no one catches on fire or knocks candles over. Please supervise your children at all times, both inside and outside the building (especially at the playset.)
- <u>CRY ROOM</u>: During Mass, please treat the vestibule as the cry room, and thus as part of the church. Please do not attend Mass in the cry room unless you have young children who need to be there. Parents have asked for it to be announced that enough room is left for those who need to be there. Thank you!
- Out of respect for the other parents attending Mass in the cry room, please bring crying or very noisy children down into the parish hall. The cry room is for the small noises that would be distracting inside the church, but the louder noises need to be brought down to the parish hall to help keep the spirit of prayer in the cry room. Also, loud noises carry right through the glass into the church.
- <u>ST. JOSEPH'S PARISH IN HARMONY, MN</u> is an option for Sunday Mass if you are traveling in the southern part of the state. <u>See saintjosephsofharmony.org</u> for address & Mass time (usually early afternoon on Sunday).

•	PLEASE PRAY FOR SICK & INFIRM OF THE PARISH:	Gloria Kovall, Richard Frank, Eileen Sand, Debbie

Laschinger, Carol Nistler, April Rabbie, Dominica Braun,
Pauline Sherman, Viola Buetz, Bob Harris, Herman & Eunice
Will, Debbie Fischer, Diane O'Hehir, Melanie Doroff, Joseph
& Barbara Kampa, Carol Salzer, Mary Bauer, Harry Prom,
Donald Fournelle, Michael Cruze, Mary Schmitz

Usher Schedule:

T 11	7.00		
June 11	7:00	Brian Bedel, Paul Ruegemer	
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Peter Ruegemer	
	11:30	Peter Wilson, Pat Boldt	
June 18	7:00	Paul Ruegemer, Keith Schimnich	
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Peter Ruegemer	
	11:00	Peter Wilson, Pat Boldt	
June 25	7:00	Brian Bedel, Keith Schimnich	
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Peter Ruegemer	
	11:00	Peter Wilson, Pat Boldt	
July 2	7:00	Keith Schimnich, Anthony Nohava	
	9:00	Daryl Bloch, Peter Ruegemer	
	11:00	Peter Wilson, Pat Boldt	
* Please find a replacement if you cannot usher!			

Serving Schedule:			
June 11	7:00	Damian Fournelle, Tyler Wertish	
	9:00	Nathan R., Arlin & Andrew W.,	
		Bryson Tucker, Peyton Braun,	
		Sam & Albert Theisen, David R.	
	11:30	Dan Roetzler	
June 18	7:00	Jacob and Blaise Fournelle	
	9:00	Andrew Wertish, Peyton Braun	
	11:00	Bryson Tucker	
June 25	7:00	Dominic & Jonathan Lehnen	
	9:00	Arlin & Andrew Wertish	
	11:00	Brady Then	
July 2	7:00	Daniel & Benjamin Lauer	
	9:00	Kurt Goering, Nathan Ruegemer	
	11:00	Bryson Tucker	
July 9	7:00	David Ruegemer, Tyler Wertish	
	9:00	Sam & Albert Theisen	
	11:00	Dan Roetzler	
July 16	7:00	Jacob and Damian Fournelle	
	9:00	Bryson Tucker, Peyton Braun	
	11:00	Brady Then	
* Please find a replacement if you cannot serve!			